EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA

Glen Carbon Village Hall

151 N. Main St., Glen Carbon, lllinois

October 28, 2020 - 7:00 P.M.

Join Zoom Meeting https:/izoom.us/jf94633061474?pwd=SFNaMVhSYXFaWC9JLzNvV0ZuU2FpZz09

CALLTO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES

CORRESPONDENCE

COMMITTEE REPORTS

By Phone: 1 (312) 626-6799

Meeting I1D: 946 3306 1474

Passcode: 882234

Henderson Associates Architects

None

Minutes of September 23, 2020 Meeting

Revised Expenditures — May 16, 2020 — June 12, 2020
Expenditures — September 12, 2020 — October 23, 2020

List of Bills for Approval

Madison County Circuit Clerk —September 2020 Fines Report
Madison County Zoning Board of Appeals — Public Hearing Notice
Thank You Letter — Fred Albers

Thank You Letter — Joyce Dobrinich

Thank You Letter — Washington University in St. Louis

Facility Planning Committee — May 28, 2020 & October 20, 2020



PAGE 2

ACTION ITEMS Motion to Approve an Option for Edwardsville Township Building

Renovation and Expansion Project

Resolution No. 2020-R16 — Setting Compensation of Township
Officials for the Four Year Term Beginning May 17, 2021

Resolution No. 2020-R17 - Authorizing a Contract for an

Employee Insurance Package through United Health Care

Resolution No. 2020-R18 — Authorizing a New Contract with SIUE

(Town Intern)

Resolution No. 2020-R19 - Authorizing a Contract Renewal with
SIUE (Park Intern)

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

SUPERVISOR’S COMMENTS

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS
TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR COMMENTS

EXECUTIVE SESSICN

ACTION ON ITEMS CONSIDERED IN CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

If prospective attendees require an interpreter or other access accommodations, please contact
the Township Supervisor’s Office at 618-656-0292 no later than 48 hours prior to the
commencement of the meeting to arrange accommodations.

Please contact the Township Supervisor’s Office at 618-656-0292
with any questions regarding agenda items.



Edwardsville Township Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, September 23, 2020
Draft October 28, 2020

The meeting of the Edwardsville Township Board was called to order by Supervisor Schulte at
7:00 p.m. at the Glen Carbon Village Hall, 151 N. Main St., Glen Carbon, Illinois. Present were
Supervisor Schulte, Trustees Duame and Schmidt, Highway Commissioner Picerella, Assessor
Klopmeier, and Clerk Schwind. Trustees Hall and Chapman were connected remotely.

Trustee Chapman led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENTATION: Jason Grunlund and Elizabeth Heil of Scheffel Boyle presented the 2019—
2020 Audit. Edwardsville Township’s 2019-2020 audit received a clear opinion.

PUBLIC HEARING: None
PUBLIC COMMENT: None

CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda, including the minutes for
the August 26, 2020 meeting; the authorization of expenditures from August 15,2020 -
September 11,2020, and the revised list of bills made by Trustee Schmidt, seconded by
Trustee Duame. Motion Passed. Voting “Yes”—Trustees Chapman, Hall, Schmidt, Duame and
Supervisor Schulte.

CORRESPONDENCE: The Madison County Circuit Clerk Fine’s Report for August 2020 was
distributed. There were no fines collected for Edwardsville Township.

Notice was distributed to the board of a Madison County Zoning Board of Appeals Public
Hearing held Tuesday, September 22, 2020. There were no Edwardsville Township properties
reviewed during the hearing.

A Thank You Letter from the Family of Gwen Clark for a condolence sent to the family was
presented to the board.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: There were no meeting minutes presented. Edwardsville Township
Facility Planning Committee Chairman Matt Chapman provided a grant application update. He
notified the board Henderson Associates will be meeting with consultants regarding the town
hall renovation and expansion project. He noted the Township should receive information on the
second of three state grants the Township applied for the last week of October or the first week
in November, 2020. The Township is continuing to move forward on what it can while waiting
for word on grant applications.

ACTION ITEMS: Motion to Approve - 2019-2020 Audit Report was made by Trustee Duame,
seconded by Trustee Chapman. Motion passed. Voting “Yes”—Trustees Chapman, Hall,
Schmidt, Duame and Supervisor Schulte.



PAGE 2

Motion to Pass Ordinance No. 2020-002 Amending Ordinance No. 2020-005 Setting Forth
the Provision for Compliance with General Assistance, made by Trustee Schmidt, seconded
by Trustee Hall. Motion Passed. Voting “Yes”—Trustees Chapman, Hall, Schmidt, Duame and
Supervisor Schulte.

NEW BUSINESS: None
OLD BUSINESS: None

SUPERVISOR’S COMMENTS: Supervisor Schulte reported the Illinois Department of
Commerce and Economic Opportunity should notify Edwardsville Township the week of
October 26, 2020 or the week of November 2, 2020 whether it has been awarded a Shovel Ready
grant through the Rebuild Illinois program. He noted the State of Illinois has informed
stakeholders who have applied for Rebuild Illinois grants that public infrastructure grant awards,
the third of three grants Edwardsville Township applied for, will be awarded and announced
sometime in 2021.

Supervisor Schulte notified the board that nominating packets for the April 6, 2021 consolidated
election have been prepared. He stated Dave Schwind, Edwardsville Township’s election
authority, has packets available for pick up at the Edwardsville Township office. Packets contain
specific deadline information, as well as completion details and requirements.

Supervisor Schulte reported a new park employee has been hired: Ryan Orr. Mr. Orr has been
hired to fill the role of part-time park maintenance worker at Edwardsville Township Community
Park.

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS: Highway Commissioner Picarella reported the
0Old Alton Road Project has been completed.

Highway Commissioner Picarella added an electronic waste collection effort will take place at
SIUE on October 10, 2020. He further reported a household hazardous waste collection initiative
will take place at SIUE on October 31, 2020.

Highway Commissioner Picarella reported the road crew continues asphalt patching and
mowing. He stated the Edwardsville Township Road and Bridge District continues to engage in
safety protocols such as frequent hand washing and social distancing to curb the spread of
COVID-169.

TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR COMMENTS: Township Assessor Judy Klopmeier reported as of
September 17, 2020, the Township had 74 tax appeals, compared with 76 appeals at the same
time in 2019.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: None



PAGE 3

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to come before the board, motion was made
by Trustee Duame, seconded by Trustee Hall to adjourn. Motion passed at 7:33 p.m.

The next meeting of the Edwardsville Township Board will take place at 7 p.m. Wednesday,
October 28, 2020 at the Village of Glen Carbon, Village Hall, 151 N. Main St., Glen Carbon,
Illinois, 62034.

ATTEST
TOWN CLERK




LIST OF EXPENDITURES FOR
MAY 16™, 2020 — JUNE 12™, 2020
PRESENTED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS
OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDWARDSVILLE, ILLINOIS
WE THE BOARD MEMBERS OF
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP,
MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS
DO ACKNOWLEDGE AND APPROVE THE
EXPENDITURES HEREIN
THIS 24™ OF JUNE, 2020

REVISED 10.28.20
01 -TOWN FUND CHECK #7767 thru CHECK #7773 $13,885.17
02 - PARK FUND CHECK #7177 thru CHECK # 7183 $ 9,282.45
03 — G. ASSISTANCE CHECK #1995 thru CHECK # 1995 §18.12
04 — PAYROLL CHECK #1370 thru CHECK #1371 $9,080.38
06 — ROAD CHECK #4366 thru CHECK #4368 $1,675.53
07 — P. ROAD CHECK #2776 thru CHECK #2776 $9,379.93
08 — ROAD/IMRF CHECK #ACH thru CHECK #ACH $0.00
09 — ROAD/SS CHECK #EFT thru CHECK #EFT $546.28
10 - TOWN/IMRF CHECK #ACH thru CHECK #ACH $0.00
11 — TOWN/SS CHECK #EFT thru CHECK #EFT $1,181.52
$45,049.38
SUPERVISOR HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

TOWN TRUSTEE CERTIFICATE

Meeting held K/ ﬂ l P~ \7 K 2020
Town of ( kl& N\ (\u’{/\ﬁfj\l “_,/V/{

this } l\ (AN dayof ( /(,-7"'t'1? ‘:J e

Dehvered to the Town Clerk, and filed

Town Clerk




Edwardsville Township

Check Register
May 16", 2020 - June 12", 2020
Park Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
7176 5/28/20 VERIZON WIRELESS $ 102.53
EFT 5/29/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 2,052.40
7177 6/1/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 84.99
7178 6/1/20 AMEREN [P $ 351.19
7180 6/1/20 REPUBLIC SERVICES S 95.83
7181 6/2/20 HANDYMANON DEMAND 5 1,000.00
7182 6/2/20 RALLY FOR RON $ 60.00
7183 6/8/20 HANDYMAN ON DEMAND $ 2,600.00
EFT 6/9/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 596.27
EFT 6/9/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 2,339.24

TOTAL

$ 9,282.45



LIST OF EXPENDITURES FOR

SEPTEMBER 12™, 2020 — OCTOBER 16™, 2020

PRESENTED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS
OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDWARDSVILLE, ILLINOIS

WE THE BOARD MEMBERS OF
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP,
MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS

DO ACKNOWLEDGE AND APPROVE THE

EXPENDITURES HEREIN

THIS 28™, OF OCTOBER 2020

01 ~TOWN FUND CHECK #7834 thru CHECK #7852 $22,093.28
02 — PARK FUND CHECK #7238 thru CHECK # 7255 $8,723.77
03 - G. ASSISTANCE CHECK #2011 thru CHECK # 2019 $5,708.58
04 — PAYROLL CHECK #1072 thru CHECK #1073 $17,419.57
06 — ROAD CHECK #4399 thru CHECK #4404 $2,726.64
07 - P. ROAD CHECK #2812 thru CHECK #2824 $19,475.02
08 — ROAD/IMRF CHECK #ACH thru CHECK #ACH $2,278.18
09 — ROAD/SS CHECK #EFT thru CHECK #EFT $1,192.06
10 - TOWN/IMRF CHECK #ACH thru CHECK #ACH $4,118.91
11 - TOWN/SS CHECK #EFT thru CHECK #EFT §2.713.13
TOTAL $86,449.13
SUPERVISOR HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

TOWN TRUSTEE CERTIFICATE

Y N T = N o~ D
Meeting held__ k! Lij\’"ir_ ) l’_‘,"‘kx’!" .\ > \f .16

[

I/"ll. N T BRI ) {
Town of L{Jl AN\ U } N g YA

this

Delivered to the Town Clerk, and filed

If

s Ve ( 2 [ A A
VYA ( NLALAD . XU D
(A day of __ \ /(AT N 20T

Town Clerk




Edwardsville Township

Check Register
September 12", 2020 — October 16, 2020
Town Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
7834 9/22/20 EXTRA HELP $ 221.84
7835 9/22/20 REPUBLIC SERVICES $ 67.78
7836 9/22/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 183.74
7837 9/22/20 JENNIFER HEGEL b 180.32
EFT 9/28/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND § 12,350.50
EFT 9/28/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 32.85
7864 10/1/20 AMEREN IP $ 20.30
7847 10/1/20 AMEREN IP § 472.98
7848 10/1/20 BUILDINGSTARS OPERATIONS, INC $ 300.00
7849 10/1/20 REPUBLIC SERVICES $ 67.81
7850 10/1/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 289.92
EFT 10/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 7,419.13
EFT 10/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 386.67
EFT 10/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 29.84
7852 10/16/20  JESSICA ENGELMANN $ 69.60
$

TOTAL

22,093.28



September 12", 2020 — October 16", 2020

Edwardsville Township
Check Register

Park Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
7238 9/22/20 REPUBLIC SERVICES $ 295.06
7239 9/22/20 CINTAS CORP $ 94.35
7248 9/24/20 VERIZON WIRELESS $ 91.73
7249 9/24/20 CINTAS CORP $ 94.35
EFT 9/28/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 4,442.56
1252 10/1/20 AMEREN IP $ 185.95
7253 10/1/20 AMEREN IP $ 10.36
7254 10/1/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 84.99
7255 10/1/20 REPUBLIC SERVICES $ 180.15
EFT 10/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 2,648.50
EET 10/13/200  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 395.77
$

TOTAL

8,723.77



September 12", 2020 — October 16, 2020

Edwardsville Township
Check Register

General Assistance Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
2011 9/14/20 VILLAGE OF GLEN CARBON $ 39.77
2012 9/14/20 G-1003 $ 8.76
2013 9/22/20 LOYALTY INN MARYVILLE $ 99.98
2014 9/22/20 SCHNUCKS MARKETS, INC $ 264.25
2015 9/24/20 CARDMEMBER SERVICES $ 8.00
2016 10/1/20 SCHNUCKS MARKETS, INC $ 271.93
2017 10/1/20 G-1003 $ 12.26
EFT 10/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 3,950.37
EFT 10/13/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,003.00
2018 10/15/20  VILLAGE OF GLEN CARBON $ 39.75
2019 10/15/20  GT-1003 $ 10.51

TOTAL $ 5,708.58



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
September 12', 2020 — October 16", 2020
Payroll Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 9/28/20 EXTRA HELP $ 5,269.01
EFT 9/28/20 EXTRA HELP $ 2,368.23
EFT 9/28/20 EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
EFT 9/28/20 HSA BANK $ 25.00
ACH 9/29/20 IMRF $ 2:519.01
1072 10/1/20 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS $ 2158
1073 10/1/20 NCPERS - IL IMRF $ 64.00
ACH 10/13/20 EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
ACH 10/13/20 HSA BANK $ 25.00
ACH 10/13/20 EXTRA HELP $ 4,332.69
ACH 10/13/20 EXTRA HELP $ 2,315.05

TOTAL $ 17,419.57



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
September 12", 2020 — October 16", 2020

Road Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
4399 9/22/20  VILLAGE OF GLEN CARBON $ 31.08
4400 9/24/20 CARDMEMBER SERVICES $ 105.09
4401 9/24/20  CARDMEMBER SERVICES $ 8.66
4402 9/24/20  VERIZON WIRELESS $ 96.78
4403 9/24/20  TOWN FUND $ 950.00
EFT 9/28/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,458.00
4404 10/1/20  AMEREN IP $ 77.03

TOTAL § 2,726.64



Edwardsville Township
Check Register

September 12, 2020 - October 16", 2020

Permanent Road Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
2812 9/22/20  EXTRA HELP $ 73.58
2813 9/22/20 AMEREN IP $ 391.93
ACH 9/23/20 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF IL $ 1,907.08
EFT 9/28/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 7,605.74
2822 10/1/20 AMEREN IP $ 12.65
2823 10/1720 AMEREN IP $ 11.01
2824 10/1/20 AMEREN IP $ 225,32
ACH 10/5/20 GUARDIAN $ 230.18
EFT 10/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 8,917.53

TOTAL S 19,475.02



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
September 12", 2020 — October 16, 2020
Road/IMRF Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount

ACH 9/29/20 IMRF $ 2,278.18

TOTAL § 2,278.18



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
September 12, 2020 — October 16", 2020
Road/SS Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 9/28/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 600.93
EFT 10/13/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 591.13
TOTAL $ 1,192.06



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
September 12", 2020 — October 16", 2020
Town/IMRF Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount

ACH 9/4/20 IMRF $§ 411891

TOTAL $ 4,118.91



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
September 12'", 2020 - October 16", 2020
Town/SS Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 8/27/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,346.12
EFT 9/11/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $  1,367.00

TOTAL

$ 2,713.12



LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL

PRESENTED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS OF

EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

WE THE BOARD MEMBERS OF
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP,
MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS

DO ACKNOWLEDGE, APPROVE AND
ORDER PAYMENT OF THE BILLS HEREIN
THIS 28™, DAY OF OCTOBER, 2020

Town Fund S 2,566.47
Park Fund $ 3,673.02
General Assistance Fund $0.00
Payroll Fund $0.00
Road Fund $1758.64
Permanent Road Fund S 4,949.75
Building Fund $0.00
TOTAL $12,947.88
SUPERVISOR HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

TOWN TRUSTEE CERTIFICATE

Meeting held

Town of

this day of

Delivered to the Town Clerk, and filed

Town Clerk




Vendor Name
Town Fund

CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (SUPR) - OFFICE SUPPLIES, SUBSCRIPTIONS, PANDEMIC SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (ASSR) - OFFICE SUPPLIES

CASUAL TEES - TOWNSHIP FLAG

EDWARDSVILLE PLUMBING & HEATING - REPAIRED MANSFIELD
JUDY KLOPMEIER - MILEAGE FOR TRAINING

MCT - (ASSR) - COMPUTER CHARGES

MIDWEST OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE - DRUG SCREEN

TONYA GENOVESE - LEGAL SERVICES - NOVEMBER

WILLIAMS OFFICE PRODUCTS - B/W & COLOR COPIES

Park Fund
APEX PHYSICAL THERAPY - EMPLOYMENT SCREEENING
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (SUPR) - CLEANING SUPPLIES, WASP SPRAY, TIRES
CHRIST BROS - COLD PATCH
HOME DEPOT - GROUND MAINTENANCE
LEATHERS & ASSOCIATES - NEW SWING BELTS
LIZOTTE SHEET METAL - REPAIRED HEATING UNITS
LOCKS A 2 Z INC. - NEW LOCK & REPAIR
NAPA AUTO PARTS - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
PERM ROAD - GASOLINE & DIESEL

Road Fund
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (ROAD) - CLEANING SUPPLIES
CASUAL TEES - TOWNSHIP FLAG
NAPA AUTO PARTS - GLASS CLEANER
TONYA GENOVESE - LEGAL SERVICES - NOVEMBER
TOWN FUND - BOOKKEEPING SERVICE - OCTOBER

Perm. Road Fund
ALTON EQUIPMENT - REPAIR OF MACHINERY
CHRIST BROS - COLD PATCH
KIENSTRA-ILLINQIS, LLC - OLD ALTON EDW ROAD
MICK'S GARAGE - TRUCK INSPECTION
TWM - OLD ALTON/EDW RD CULVERT

Amount Due

387.47
840.50
200.00
175.98
195.46
131.68

48.00
500.00

87.38

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

2,566.47

200.00
1,704.80
431.97
150.21
155.32
354.85
231.20
273.38
171.29

A [ A A A A e

3,673.02

96.64
200.00
12.00

500.00
950.00

[ o

1,758.64

73.29
639.36
379.50

39.00

3,818.60

4 [ A o o

4,949.75



| obed

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

AlL3dVS
SNVl

ooere

00'ak

00¢ce

00'vsL

00'9se

000

0061

000

00'€L0°'L

00's0C

00°ZFS't

00¢Ly

00°0€E’L

61 ADV 201

0070

000

000

000

000

000

000l

000

000

000

000

000

000

JONNX3
OLNY ADVY

000 00°0g
000 00¢
000 00'¥L
000 008
0004 0089
000 000
000 91°8¢
000 0070
000 00°06
000 00°0¢
000 00'9cL
0004 00'8e
00'0s€E 00021
INVHHEYM
vid

0202 Jequisydag :HOd

NOILV.LIO3

00°0¥

000

000

000

00001

000

LG

000

0002

000

00°0v

000

00001

H3A 4dNs

00°000°}

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

0070

000

000

0070

3aNId Onya

0o0'ose

000

000

000

00645

000

so'zey'l

000

00°0SL'E

000

00049°4

oo'eve

00'0€9

3aNId Ina

88°€6.

00001

000

000

1£°090'¢

00°0S

L17250°C

000

69'8L9°L

00'70€'L

9GZSE'y

00'899°'L

9Lv0L'Y

aNId

sase) Auojaq pue ‘uoije|oIA UOIBAISSUOD ‘UOIIB|OIA 9OUBUIPIQ ‘JIOUBSWISPSI| ‘Oljel] WOl UoI399|j0)
JUN022Y [eJauan - Moday Ajyuop

SIONIT1I ‘FTUASAYVYMA3
L3NO0D 1INDJ¥ID FHL 40 M¥3 1D ALNNOD NOSIavin

VdIN NOA MuVIN

puejybiH
piojjieyH
|aweH

ji04 Juels
A9 spuesg
Koyypog
uogJes uaj9
Ang juouney
s|liAspiemp3
uo}ly yse3
ajpAsuljjon
ojjeyjag

uoyy

Wd £5°€
020¢/8/01



00°0 00°LSL
000 oo'oe
000 00'8se
000 00489
000 0o'voe
000 000
000 00621
000 00°L09
000 000
000 00°09S
000 000
000 oo'9rl
000 000

Al3dvsS

SNVl

¢ 9bey

61 ADV 201

000 0070 008
000 00’0 00wl
000 000 00'8e
000 000 00°0¥
000 000 00°¢ce
000 000 0081
000 000 00elL
000 000 00°0S
000 000 000
000 0004 00°05
000 000 00°0
000 oooz 0091
000 000 0070

JIONNdX3 LNVHEVM

oLNY ADY vid

0202 tequisydag :yOS

NOILVLID3

goo

000¥

00'0¥

000

0002

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

H3A ¥dNS

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

3aNId 9n¥a

000

0¥°L0€

00vi8

000

00°05¢

00'0l9

000

000

000

00°1L00°L

000

00'seEl

000

ELIERIple]

00°0

¢6'v0L

09°0L8°}

00°00L

00282t

000

££'998

8EZ1T'L

000

1T1€9°C

000

000

000

aNId

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘UolIejOIA UOIJBAIISUOD ‘UOIIB|OIA SOUBUIPIQ ‘I0UBSWSPSIW ‘OlRl] WO} UCI193[|0D)

JUNO29Y |elauds) - yoday Ajyjuop

SIONITTI ‘ITTNASAQYVYMAa3
1¥NO0J 1INJ¥ID FHL 40 M¥3TI ALNNOD NOSIavin

VAIN NOA MYVIN

UOSWEl|JIM
ERIIVETN

KRoap

qoJer ‘s
BUEXOY Yinog
anis

BUBXOY
yoeag uoojuod
se|Bnog maN
ajnlien
auuepw
uosipe

uojsbulal

Nd 4S€
020¢/8/0}



¢ abey

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°96
000 00°L58
AlL3d4vS 61 ADV 201
SNVYL

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘uolje|olA UOIJBAISUOY) ‘UOIIR|OIA SoUBUIPIQ ‘JOUBSWUBPSI ‘Ol4el] WO} UoII3|0)

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000
JONNdX3 LNYHYVYM
0lNv A9V vid

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00y 000
00°0L 00°€e
NOILVYLIDOT H3A ¥dNs

0202 Jequwaldes yO4

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

3NIH ONHa

JUNO29Y |elauUDN) - Moday AJyjuop

SIONITTI ‘TIASAQYVYMA3

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

0096

3NI4 INa

1¥N0D LINJY¥ID FHL 40 MU3T1I ALNNOD NOSIAavin

VAIN NOA MV

000

000

000

€00

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

LL'9SP'e

INId

diysumo] enjaajaH
diysumo] |aweH
diysumo] A9 ajueln
diysumo) Aaiypog
diysumo] 13jso4
diysumo] [assny 04
diysumo] ajjiaspiempy
diysumo] ajjiasuljjod
diysumo] neajnoysn
diysumo] uojy
diysumo| eiqueyjy
uapIopp

13ATY POOM

Nd £LG€
020¢2/8/01



¥ obeyq

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
Al34vs 6L ADV 2071
SNVYYL

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘UOHIB|OIA UOIJRAISSUOY ‘UOIIR|OIA 2DUBUIPIQ ‘JOUBSWIAPSI ‘OlJel] WOy U0I}93]|09)

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

00°0 000

000 000

000 000
JONNX3 ANVHHVM
oLNv ADY vid

000 000
0070 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°0 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
NOILV1I03 H3A ¥dNS

020z Joaquialdag :¥O4

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

3INId 9ndad

JUNO22Y |elauan) - poday Ajyjuop

SIONITTI ‘ITTIASAYVYMa3

000

000

000

000

000

600

000

000

000

000

0070

000

000

3NId Ina

1dN0J 1INJ¥ID FHL 40 M¥3TD ALNNOD NOSIavin

VAdIN NOA MdVIA

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

ELIE]

diysumo] JsA1y Poopp
diysumo] asiuap
diysumo] qooder 1
diysumo] aujjes
diysumo] yeQ uid
diysumo] juaybydwo
diysumo] aAl0
diysumo] sejbnog maN
diysumo] pjoswepn
diysumo| oloy
diysumo] auuepy
diysumo] jaa

diysumo] siatep

Nd 2G°€
020¢/8/01



¢ abed

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

600

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

0oLl

ALIJVS 61 ADV 201
SNVL

000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 0070
00°0 000 000
000 00°0l2 00’8l
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
00'0lL 00044 00°00L
JONNLX3 LNVIEVM NOILV1I03
oLNv ADY vid

020z Jequiaydag :HO4

000

000

000

00’0

000

00851

000

000

000

000

000

000

0o'ov

H3A 4dNS

000

00’0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

£9°GL

000

06°598

3NI4 9ny¥a

000

000

000

000

000

88't¢

000

000

000

000

000

000

00'85S

3NI4 Ina

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

L0°0cl

000

ev'eL

8124811

aNI4

¥y sn

y ouived Uoun

Y Jeunus

aoljod ajels jo Auejaudesg
Y wsyinog yjopoN
a2]jod 9)e3S sloul|j|
adljod 29I

Y wisynosg ® uojy
yBramianQ uolly
bBramianp aleig
TSN

"say JeN jo jdeq I

saui4 Ajunog

sase) Auoja pue ‘Uolje|OIA UOIJBAISSUOD ‘UOHE|OIA 3DUBUIPIQ ‘JOUBSWAPSIW ‘O1)Jel] WO} Uoi}d3jjo)
JUN029Y [eJaudg - Joday Ajyjuop

SIONITTI ‘FTIASQYVMAZ
1¥N0J 1INJ¥ID FHL 40 MY3TD ALNNOD NOSIAVIN
VAIN NOA MHVIA

Nd £G€
0coc/8/ol



00'0

000

000

000

000

00°L8L°0L 0002 00°095°L 9.'v00°L
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
Al3dvs 61 ADVY 201 JONNdX3 INVHIVM NOILV1IO3
oLNv ADY vid

SNVil

g abed

Ad

HNOD PNaND S} JO HiBlD
BPIN UOA Yl

0202 J1aquisidas HO4

167299

000

000

000

000

H3A ¥dns

£1°188°L

000

000

000

000

3INId Onya

€€9E6°LL
000
000
000

000

3aNId Ind

98'SH8 6% 'STV10L

000

000

000

0070

abajjon sioulj|} ulaynog
ALULVIIN
‘MO uosipej jo A9

peoljley Xs2

INId

sasen Auoja4 pue ‘UoijejOIA UOIJEAIaSUOY ‘UOIIB|OIA 82UBUIPIQ ‘JOUBSWAPSI ‘Oljjel] WOl Uoi3aa}joD
JUNo22Yy |eiauag - poday Ajyjuop

SIONITTI ‘TTIASQIVYMa3
1dN0J 1INJdID FHL 40 MH3TIO ALNNOD NOSIAvIN

VAIN NOA MuVIAN

Wd LG€
020¢/8/01



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
MADISON COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Tuesday, October 27, 2020

5:00 p.m. — The Zoning Board of Appeals will hold public hearings at the Madison County Administration
Building in the County Board Room located at 157 N. Main St., Edwardsville, IL, Ste. 203. All hearings
are open to public comment. There will also be a virtual aspect to the meeting for those who cannot or do
not wish to attend the in-person meeting. The general public may listen-in to the meeting at
https://www.co.madison.il.us/public. Any public comments and questions from those who cannot or do not
wish to attend the in-person meeting must be emailed to Noelle Maxey at nemaxey(@co.madison.il.us prior
to the meeting and are limited to a three-minute timeframe. Each comment or question will be read during
the hearing and will be added to the meeting minutes. Prior to the meeting, any documents related to the
hearing will be available for viewing on a table at the entrance to the Planning & Development office. The
meeting packet will be available on the Planning & Development website prior to the meeting as well.

Z.20-0046 — Petition of Edgar Banuelos, owner of record, requesting a Special Use Permit as per §93.025
Section G. Item 9 of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in order to continue placement of a single-
wide home on site for the sole occupancy of Angelina Banuelos for a period not to exceed 5 vears. This is
located in an “R-4” Single-Family Residential District in Nameoki Township at 3212 Princeton Avenue,
Collinsville, Illinois, County Board District #23, PIN# 17-2-20-36-03-306-027

720-0048 — Petition of Jeff and Tracy Bartels, owners of record, requesting a variance as per §93.023,
Section B, Item 2 of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a garage addition to an
existing single-family dwelling that will be 18 inches from the east property line instead of the required 50
feet. This is located in an “A” Agricultural District in Pin Oak Township at 8621 Maple Grove Road,
Edwardsville, Illinois, County Board District #11, PIN# 10-2-16-27-00-000-027

Z20-0049 — Petition of Sandy Harlan, owner of record with Jay Harlan, requesting a Special Use Permit as
per §93.025, Section G, Item 6 of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in order to have a Type “B” Home
Occupation for a hair salon in the home. This is located in an “R-2” Single-Family Residential District in
Fort Russell Township at 217 S Neunaber Drive, Bethalto, Illinois, County Board District #14, PIN# 15-
2-09-08-03-302-010.001

7.20-0051 — Petition of Brittany Carroll, owner of record, requesting a Special Use Permit as per §93.025.
Section G, Item 9 of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in order to place a double-wide mobile home
on site for the occupancy of Brittany Carroll, Anthony Wilson, and family for a period not to exceed 5
vears. This is located in an “R-3" Single-Family Residential District in Chouteau Township at 1342
Chouteau Place Road, Granite City, [llinois, County Board District #21, PIN# 18-2-14-31-03-301-005

7:20-0054 — Petition of Mark Sax, owner of record with Heather Sax, requesting a variance as per §93.051,
Section A, Item 3. Subsection (b) of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a detached
garage 10 feet from the north property line instead of the required 15 feet. This is located in an “A”
Agricultural District in Marine Township at 101 Savannah Court, Marine, Illinois, County Board District
#4, PIN# 06-2-17-30-00-000-040

Z20-0056 — Petition of Brenda Plocher, on behalf of Plocher Family Farms, LLC, owner of record,
requesting a Special Use Permit to continue placement of a double-wide mobile home on site for the
occupancy of Brandon and Stephanie Merkle and family for a period not to exceed 5 vears. This is located
in an “A” Agricultural District in Saline Township at 14027 Trestle Road; Highland, Illinois, County
Board District #3, PIN# 02-1-18-25-00-000-007.002

Edv



w1
. W‘:n
i
¥
el mlvanied

-
¥

e S,

“L & ;

;/’/KEO Shot T

& £ =4
i 0zr% >
B ga » % s ;
& gg‘? g /frﬁﬂ//{if / Tk 2,
0 e o o®
i («J\}\.‘\ LY o~ 5 >
i Yy 9 S = (,83 ﬁ—f?'/'“((/g g v m ? Jé A
= O W, ) @
£ .o &
oy 2 . -
sf e Tehn 2l hen s
= T M oo Chen+y 1 —
s = = ;
° — i ?‘:\ ~ ” E)‘ (?C"ﬁ 7 /ﬁ/bg € /4‘4‘74.', /(
~ \-ﬁ) ~ o “
s P o~ % ] =
~ ¢ > A - 5 ] 7
= :‘ "

¥ A
= ( 3 u
e 7&00(4#’% é /Deﬁq_e Soi/

.{Z,?’?vég ﬂ ZH

—

.

L.

—7TTARS




)

Q“_\J,HS\“_\N)AWW Juh.u.amm\
\\,u\\ua\\\v Ka\%

o,
=

J

=

-\ =
]

s 2
Sy
o

A

Q..

.&H\ a\ﬂ\wﬁ iwé\m\\ﬂ\% B i ) B \w\ AF %ﬁd.ﬂ\%n

"at*aq;\*ao

/
. »~ mo =
2 -—t
«_\\w_\\z\wba xad\\.ﬁa\\\iﬁn,\.i.di\wrﬂ\.\_\ﬁré Nv\ Ehum_ _,E,F 3 m.. Py nn.bl
L0 = ™ To
_ 8 : S 3
\rﬁNﬁ %\st% Nn\wﬂ\ qm \.u\maﬂrNu\ \J.\w\u\ \v\.i\uw\: \A M@.wo !/.,ﬂ,av, nnwumﬂ
%o ) i ™ =2 M_
& &Mu....ww \M«l\a\w\w\.ﬁ.ﬂ\ﬁ.ﬂmﬁ. ru\hfﬁ\fx\.ﬁwk 2 .«.u.@m , .m.q - mu
7 LA —<
4 ey =
.. L N
..‘\\\ - 7 Nvﬂ — \@\ \ud\n\n\\“\ AVEIVUL g PR (\u Ou\lm [\»]
i v AN

o’ \dru.%.m\\\.\w‘.ﬂ\\j&\lﬁk\laﬂw PEE Vgl ,\\\\VN‘N\ e 87

[

0€9 O SINOY LNIVS

s
F e

i

a e

T

S

Tt P _A\Nvawoi \d@.ﬁ“\ vu A gy ..vxw\\.\

iitids

)
&)
b
<
B
Z
N
- TF TR

SRS

>
&

~alifgerfis HiC
s a7 S F L
b o e, T
L

lads

i)
2a2p ¢~ oEAP Y

oh Aofi
-‘]\‘t)./.‘,\‘ﬁ 2y :
Sials
AR

:'\

Il\' <
>



&9 Washington University in St Louis

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Department of Internal Medicine
Division of Oncology

October 7, 2020

Edwardsville Township
300 West Park
Edwardsville, IL 62025

Dear Edwardsville Township,

On behalf of the Siteman Cancer Center and Washington University School
of Medicine Division of Oncology, I would like to express my gratitude for
your support in memory of Jerry White.

Gifts such as yours enable groundbreaking research that will accelerate our
most innovative and promising discoveries, allowing us to more quickly
bring new treatment protocols from the lab to our patients. We are truly
thankful for your commitment to our mission and Jerry White’s spirit will
continue to inspire our progress every step of the way.

Again, on behalf of the physicians, researchers, and patients your
contribution will benefit, thank you.

With gratitude,

-~ —Q_\
John DiPersio, MD, PhD
Deputy Director, Alvin J. Siteman Cancer Center

Virginia E. and Samuel J. Golman Endowed Professor of Oncology
Chief, Division of Oncology, Washington University School of Medicine

Medical Oncology: 660 South Euclid, Box 8056, St. Louis, Missouri. 63110-(314) 747-1170- fax (314)362-7086 5
BMT: 660 South Euclid. Box 8007 St. Louis, Missouri, 63110-(314) 454-8304- fax (314)454-7551 Q) SITEM AN
West County Office: 969 Mason Road, Suite 230, Creve Coeur, Missouri, 63141-(314) 996-8270- fax (314)996-8277 )

Barnes St. Peters Office: 150 Entrance Way. St. Peters, Missouri, 63376 (636) 916-9920- fax (636)916-9176 = CANCER CENTER

South County Office: 5225 Midamerica Plaza, St. Louis, Missouri 63129:(314) 286-2500- fax (314) 286-23505 WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY PHYSICIANS

North County Office: 11125 Dunn Road, Suite 100E, POB 2, St. Louis. MO 63136:-(314) 653-5797- fax (314) 653-5526 BARNES-JEWISH HOSPITAL




EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

Facility Planning Committee

Virtual Meeting
Thursday, May 28, 2020 —-9:00 AM

Draft
1. Call to Order

a. The meeting was called to order at 9:07 a.m. by Chairman Matt Chapman via Zoom.

b. Committee members present — Chairman Matthew Chapman, Committee Members Brian
Paul, Jaime Henderson, and Edwardsville Township Supervisor Fred Schulte.
Others present — Edwardsville Township Assessor Judy Klopmeier, Deputy Assessor
Jessi Englemann, Edwardsville Township Clerk Dave Schwind, Edwardsville Township
Administrator Beth Behrhorst, Edwardsville Township Board Members Kathie Duame
and Kevin Hall, Architect Joel Hall from Henderson Associates Architects, and Citizen
Kenny Krumeich.

2. Public Comment: Trustee Hall asked whether putting the building and renovation project on hold
in anticipation of any state grant funding would be worth the delay. Chairman Chapman
explained the project would not be delayed until the Township finds out the status of its state
grant applications. He explained work that could be done in preparation for the start of the project
could commence, while the Township waits to find out whether the project will be funded. Mr.
Krumeich, 205 McKinley Ave., Edwardsville, Illinois, addressed the committee, asking if a
meeting room will be included. Chairman Chapman explained that if the Township receives state
grant money to support the project, a meeting room addition will be included. If no state funding
is awarded, the Township will move forward with the planned renovation and expansion without
a meeting room.

3. Committee Objectives: Chairman Chapman asked Mr. Henderson and Mr, Hall, both of
Henderson Associates Architects to present the building renovation and expansion plan with the
addition of a board room, pending state funding through one of three state grants for which the
Township will apply through the Rebuild Illinois program.

Chairman Chapman asked Administrator Behrhorst to explain the state grant opportunities
potentially available for the Town Hall building renovation and expansion plan.

4. Action Items: Chairman Chapman asked Mr. Henderson and Mr. Hall to contract with an
environmental firm to begin mold and asbestos testing of the Town Hall F acility. Supervisor
Schulte will work with Henderson Associates to identify dates during which time the testing can
take place. As this will be at a cost of less than is required for prior board approval, per the
Edwardsville Township Purchase Policy.

5. Next Committee Meeting: To Be Determined.
6. Adjournment:
a. Motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Chapman seconded by Committeeman Paul

b. Meeting adjourned at 10:26 a.m.

ATTEST

TOWN CLERK



EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

Facility Planning Committee
Edwardsville Gun Club
4104 Staunton Road, Edwardsville, IL 62025
9 a.m. Tuesday, October 20, 2020

Draft

1. Call to Order
a. The meeting was called to order at 9:01 AM CDT by Chairman Matthew Chapman.
b. Committee members present — Chairman Matthew Chapman, Committee members Brian
Paul and Jaime Henderson, and Township Supervisor Schulte.
Others present — Deputy Township Assessor Jennifer Hegel, Township Clerk Dave
Schwind, Administrator Beth Behrhorst, Henderson Associates Architects representatives
Joel Hall and Mat Williams.

2. Public Comment: None.

3. Committee Objectives: Chairman Chapman asked Jamie Henderson and Joel Hall of Henderson
Associates Architects to present the plans introduced. Chairman Chapman also asked
Administrator Behrhorst to update the committee on the status of the various grants. Ms.
Behrhorst provided the timeline provided by the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic
Opportunity concerning when award notifications will be communicated, as well as the amount
requested under the two remaining grants for which the Township is under consideration.

4. Action Items: Four site plans were reviewed along with the interior plans that included basement
verses craw-space option. These four site plans and interior options will be reviewed with the
trustees before the October 28, 2020 Edwardsville Township board meeting. If one of the four
options is acceptable to the board, and grant funding is awarded, the Township will move
forward.

5. Next Committee Meeting: To Be Determined.
6. Adjournment:

a. Motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Chapman, seconded by Committeeman Paul.
b. Meeting adjourned at 9:47AM CDT.

ATTEST

TOWN CLERK



002G g anss|

[N\

NOILINYLSNOD

{04 10N

NOSH3NAIL AH A
SRAION N A NG
3T #80r

SNOISIAZY

“13AI0 NOISIC

G029 11 9]1Aspremp3
188418 Hied ‘M 00€
8011J0 dIysSumo] a|IASpIEMpT

10} UDNIPDY DU U0IBAOLAY pasodaid

45 526

(o]

NOlLIaaY
WOOH ONILIIW

(GiD]

GOIE'9G0'PLO ¥7)
8199 959°RI

GE029

T ATHASOHYMOT
15 NIV N HLE-BOE

SLA3LIHDYY

S3IMIJ0SSY

NOSEIONIH

an

T

Bsryd yInY

A8 BAL

HOSS3ISSY

|

0

N

HOLYMLSINIWOY

HOSIAHIJNS

321440 N3dO

45044

FEREY

e




uopieAouay pue uoljippy diysumo] ajjiAspiemp3 SL03LIHOHY

0z0z/9LI0L

L uondo uoneas|g S3ILVIJ0SSY
NOSHIANIH

«On b =.8/L /LNDd

} uondQ - NOILVYA313 HLION G




uoyeAousy pue uonippy diysumo] ajjiAspiemp3 S1031IHIHY

0zoz/gLioL

Z uondQ uoneaAs|3 S3ILVIZ0SSY

NOSHIANIH

L0l =8/ (INDOY

¢ uondo - NOILYAT T3 HLHON E




uoneAouay pue uoRippy diysumo] ajlIASpIemps S10ILIHIYY

020219101 ¢ uondo uoneAs|g $ILVID0SSY
NOSH3IANIH

051 =800 /iN9O\

€ uondo - NOILVYA313 H1YON G

W01 =.8/L [INDA

- 3SVHd M3N - 40014 1SL /m\

-
;_\ o » \_ ¥ _ an_y
021

1.0.0_

i — qm: Y- 1 00l
135079 .mmo._u INalLs3A
| [ei]
E h i ONILIVA J.DO
AVMHSIH oM Tvioos \ (¥8LD) [ l_

1oL

@D  onizwvm




uoneAOUSY pue UORIPPY dIYSUMO] B|[IASPIEMPT SLOILIHOYY

0202/9L/0L

¥ uondQ uoneas|g S3ILVIDOSSY
NOSHIONIH

051 =8/ /iNod)

¥ uendQ - NOILYATTI HLHON E

s

0ok =8/ iNDQ)

- 3SYHd M3aN - 40014 1St G

<-dn

\——\ Vil — .
1380712 JINAILS3IA
7 ETT

(o] _ ] ONILIVM
AvMHOIH  (BaLl) (EL11)s40m WI00S \ ()

L

0L
(800D priLvm
—
|

\.:_7




RESOLUTION NO. 2020-R16

A RESOLUTION SETTING COMPENSATION OF TOWNSHIP OFFICIALS
FOR THE FOUR YEAR TERM BEGINNING MAY 17, 2021,
EDWARSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, according to 60 ILCS 1/65-20, the compensation of township officers shall be set by the
township board at least 180 days before the beginning of the terms of office.

WHEREAS, according to 60 ILCS 1/65-20, the compensation for the road district treasurer shall be fixed
by the township board and shall be not less than $100 or more than $1,000 per year.

WHEREAS, according to 605 ILCS 5/6-207, the compensation of the highway commissioner shall be
fixed by the township board at an annual salary of not less than $3,000 to be paid in equal
monthly installments, or a per diem amount for each day he or she is necessarily employed in the
discharge of official duties;

WHEREAS, according to 35 ILCS 200/2-70, the compensation of the township assessor shall be set by
the township board at the same time the board sets the compensation of its township supervisor.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY by the Township Board of Edwardsville, Madison
County, Illinois that the compensation of the township officials for the four year term beginning
May 17,2021 and ending May 18, 2025 (January 1, 2022 —January 1, 2026 for assessors and
collectors) shall be as follows:

SECTION 1: That the salaries for township officials shall be as follows:

Supervisor’s Salary: Effective for each of the following years:

May 17,2021 — May 16, 2022 - $25,000.00 May 16, 2022 — May 15, 2023 - $25,000.00
May 15, 2023 — May 20, 2024 - $25,000.00 May 20, 2024 — May 18, 2025 - $25,000.00
Road District Treasurer: $1,000.00 ANNUALLY

Township Clerk: Effective for each of the following years:
May 17,2021 — May 16, 2022 - $6,200.00 May 16, 2022 —May 15, 2023 - $6,200.00
May 15, 2023 — May 20, 2024 - $6,200.00 May 20, 2024 — May 18, 2025 - $6,200.00

Trustees: Effective for each of the following years:

May 17, 2021 — May 16, 2022 - $208.00 per monthly board meeting attended
May 16, 2022 — May 15, 2023 - $208.00 per monthly board meeting attended
May 15, 2023 — May 20, 2024 - $208.00 per monthly board meeting attended
May 20, 2024 — May 18, 2025 - $208.00 per monthly board meeting attended

Assessor: Effective for each of the following years:
January 1, 2022 — January 1, 2026
2022 - $50,000.00 2023 - $50,000.00 2024 - $50,000.00 2025 - $50,000.00

Highway Commissioner: Effective for each of the following years:
May 17, 2021 — May 16, 2022 - $35,000.00 May 16, 2022 — May 15, 2023 - $35,000.00
May 15, 2023 — May 20, 2024 - $35,000.00 May 20, 2024 — May 18, 2025 - $35,000.00



SECTION 2: That the following township officials in addition to the compensation outlined in Section
1, will receive the following benefits:

Assessor: IMRF

SECTION 3: That annual salaries shall be paid bi-monthly in 24 installments each year. Trustees shall
be paid on the 15" of the month for attendance at the prior month’s board meeting,.

SECTION 4: That employer contributions and appropriate withholdings from said compensation shall
be made by Edwardsville Township and filed for such elected officials when and as may be required from
time to time during their respective term of office for federal and state income taxes, federal Social
Security, Medicare and Medicaid taxes, and any other proper and lawful withholdings as required by law
and/or as designated by the elected official during the term of office.

SECTION S: That if any section, paragraph or provision of this Resolution shall be held to be invalid or
unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph or provision

shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 6: That all prior Ordinances and Resolutions in conflict or inconsistent herewith are hereby
expressly repealed only to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency.

SECTION 7: That this resolution shall be in full force and effect on May 17, 2021, as provided by law.

Motion was made by , seconded by
that the Resolution be adopted and approved by Ayes and Nays.

PASSED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN REGULAR AND PUBLIC SESSION THIS 28" OF OCTOBER, 2020.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Township Clerk Township Supervisor



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-R17

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT
FOR AN EMPLOYEE INSURANCE PACKAGE THROUGH UNITED HEALTH CARE FOR
MEDICAL INSURANCE, AD&D, LIFE AND VISION & DENTAL

WHEREAS, Edwardsville Township wishes to provide a comprehensive employee benefit package for
its employees; and

WHEREAS, Section 60 ILCS 1/100-5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes permits Townships to provide
benefits including insurance coverage to its employees; and

WHEREAS, Edwardsville Township wishes to provide group benefits that may include Life Insurance,
Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance, Medical Insurance, Dental Insurance, and Vision
Insurance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board of Edwardsville, Madison County,
Illinois as follows:

SECTION 1: That the Board of Trustees of Edwardsville Township will enter into a contract with Brad
Kreisler of Warma Witter Kreisler & Associates (as Agent) to provide the plan design for insurance
services. Attached as Exhibit A: Medical, AD&D, Life insurance, Vision & Dental will be provided
through United Health Care for the period covering January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021.

Motion was made by , seconded by
that the Resolution be adopted and approved by Ayes and Nays.

PASSED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN REGULAR AND PUBLIC SESSION THIS 28th" DAY OF OCTOBER.
2020.

?

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Township Clerk Township Supervisor



Exhibit A

Edwardsville Township will pay 100% of the employee-only premium for Life and AD&D through
United Health Care.

Edwardsville Township will pay 100% of the employee-only premium for Medical Insurance
through United Health Care.

Edwardsville Township will pay 50% of the employee-only premium for Vision and Dental
Insurance through United Health Care.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-R18

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH
SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY EDWARDSVILLE FOR AN INTERN

WHEREAS, Edwardsville Township wishes to provide students of Southern Illinois University
Edwardsville a valuable and practical learning experience in township government through a graduate
assistantship program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board of Edwardsville, Madison County,
Illinois as follows:

SECTION 1: That the Board of Trustees of Edwardsville Township will enter into a contract with the
Board of Trustees of Southern Illinois University Edwardsville to employ one graduate assistant through
the Department of Public Administration and Policy Analysis from January 1, 2021 through May 15,
2021.

SECTION 2: That the Board of Trustees of Edwardsville Township will agree to pay a total not to
exceed $5,786.73.

Motion was made by , seconded by

that the Resolution be adopted and approved by Ayes and Nays.

PASSED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN REGULAR AND PUBLIC SESSION THIS 28" OF OCTOBER, 2020.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Township Clerk Township Supervisor



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-R19

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT RENEWAL WITH
SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY EDWARDSVILLE FOR AN INTERN

WHEREAS, Edwardsville Township wishes to provide students of Southern Illinois University
Edwardsville a valuable and practical learning experience in township government through a graduate
assistantship program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board of Edwardsville, Madison County,
Illinois as follows:

SECTION 1: That the Board of Trustees of Edwardsville Township will enter into a contract with the
Board of Trustees of Southern Illinois University Edwardsville to employ one graduate assistant through
the Department of Public Administration and Policy Analysis from January 1, 2021 through May 15,
2021.

SECTION 2: That the Board of Trustees of Edwardsville Township will agree to pay a total not to
exceed $6,141.94,

Motion was made by , seconded by

that the Resolution be adopted and approved by Ayes and Nays.

PASSED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN REGULAR AND PUBLIC SESSION THIS 28" OF OCTOBER, 2020.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Township Clerk Township Supervisor



